

Guide to the Thomas Dale Stewart papers, 1931-1991

Tyler Stump

The papers of Thomas Dale Stewart were processed with the assistance of the Smithsonian Institution's Collections Care and Preservation Fund.

2016

National Anthropological Archives Museum Support Center 4210 Silver Hill Road Suitland, Maryland 20746 Business Number: Phone: 301.238.1310

Fax Number: Fax: 301.238.2883

naa@si.edu

http://www.anthropology.si.edu/naa/

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	
Administrative Information	1
Biographical	3
Scope and Contents	. 4
Arrangement	4
Names and Subjects	
Selected Bibliography	. 5
Container Listing	
Series 1: Biographical, 1927-1983	. 7
Series 2: Correspondence, 1931-1991	. 9
Series 3: Writings and Research, 1875, 1902-1990	29
Series 4: Operation Glory, 1954-1957	48
Series 5: Professional Organizations, 1930-1990	53
Series 6: Trip Files, 1945-1985	55
Series 7: Teaching and Lectures, 1950-1970	56
Series 8: Exhibit Material, 1961-1969	58
Series 9: Photographs, 1928-1979	59

Collection Overview

Repository: National Anthropological Archives

Title: Thomas Dale Stewart Papers

Date: 1875-1991, bulk 1931-1991

(bulk 1927-1991)

Identifier: NAA.1988-33

Creator: Stewart, T. D. (Thomas Dale), 1901-1997

Extent: 65 Linear feet

Language: English .

Summary: Thomas Dale Stewart was a physical and forensic anthropologist and worked

at the Smithsonian National Museum of Natural History from 1931 until his death in 1997. He worked under Ales Hrdlicka until 1943, became the head curator in 1960, director of the museum in 1962, and retired in 1971. Stewart's research interests included physical and forensic anthropology and archaeology, mostly in North and South America. He also worked with the F.B.I. frequently to aid in homicide investigations, and worked extensively with the U.S. Army to identify skeletal remains from the Korean War in Operation Glory. The Thomas Dale Stewart Papers primarily deal with his life and career at the Smithsonian, particularly his research projects and publications between 1931 and 1991. Materials consist mainly of correspondence, photographic material, dossiers based on writings and

research projects, and administrative files.

Administrative Information

Acquisition Information

Materials were transferred from T. Dale Stewart to the National Anthropological Archives in multiple accretions between 1975 and 2000 under accessions 1981-52, 1981-59, 1986-04, 1988-15, 1988-33, 1995-04, 1998-61, and 2000-46. The bulk of materials in this collection were transferred to the NAA from the Department of Anthropology in 1994 (1995-04).

Related Materials

The following manuscripts related to Stewart and his work can be found at the NAA:

NAA MS 1615- Excavations in Mancos Canyon, Colorado September 1943.

NAA MS 4669- The Townsend Site Near Lewes, Delaware 1962 by Henri Omwake.

NAA MS 4843- Report by T. Dale Stewart on Human Skeletal Material Excavated by W.M. Walker at Cedar Grove Cave, Arkansas and Natchitoches, Louisiana.

NAA MS 7025- A Tentative Closing Report on the Willin Site, Eldorado, Maryland September 1, 1952.

NAA MS 7121- "Memories from Half a Century at the Smithsonian January 11, 1978" recording.

NAA MS 7223- The Townsend Site January 1950.

NAA MS 7264- Documents Concerning Preserved Paleolithic Human Remains Found in the Vicinity of Cueva, Spain 1969-1972.

NAA MS 7357- Material Relating to Dermatoglyphics of Mayan Groups ca. 1947-1949.

NAA MS 7358- Personal Identification in Mass Disasters December 9-11 1968.

NAA MS 7359- T. Dale Stewart on the Identification of Human Remains April 6, 1970.

NAA MS 7474- Sketches of Burials at Ossuary 2, Juhle Site ca. 1971-1972.

Additional material T. Dale Stewart created while assisting Ales Hrdlicka is located at the National Anthropological Archives, *The Papers of Ales Hrdlicka, ca. 1887-1943*.

Many objects and artifact materials collected by T. Dale Stewart throughout his career are also held by the Smithsonian Department of Anthropology. These include skeletal remains and other materials from the Shanidar Cave in Iraq, forensic anthropological material including bone casts from Operation Glory, archaelogical materials from excavations in Maryland and Virginia including the Nanjemoy and Potomac Creek sites, and skeletal remains and other related materials from Stewart's 1927 expedition to Alaska with Henry Collins. Contact Anthropological Collections for more information.

Other Finding Aids

See also: Department of Anthropology Records, Series 1: Correspondence, T. Dale Stewart Papers, 1961-1962.

Processing Information

Stewart materials were transferred to the National Anthropoligical Archives in multiple accessions. Some photographic and research materials were separated from this collection when they arrived at the NAA and were cataloged as NAA Photo Lot 81-59, NAA Photo Lot 86-4, and T. Dale Stewart Materials in the Papers of Ales Hrdlicka. These materials were reintegrated into this collection in 2016. Other Stewart materials were permanently seperated from this collection and are listed in the Related Archival Materials note.

In the early 2000s, archives staff processed the Correspondence, Writings and Research, and Operation Glory series. The collection was processed and encoded in its entirety by Tyler Stump in 2016. Where present, original folder titles have been retained. All other were supplied by archives staff.

In 2010, 3,589 negatives from Stewart's work on the "Operation Glory" project were destroyed due to extreme deterioration.

The folder titles of this collection were written by the creator of the collection, T. Dale Stewart. Some of these folder titles include offensive or outdated language. The original titles have been retained to preserve the historical integrity of the archival record. Use of this language does not reflect the views of the National Anthropological Archives or the Smithsonian Institution.

Preferred Citation

Thomas Dale Stewart Papers, National Anthropological Archives, Smithsonian Institution.

Restrictions

The Thomas Dale Stewart papers are open for research.

Conditions Governing Use

Contact the repository for terms of use.

Biographical

Thomas Dale Stewart was a curator of physical anthropology at the Smithsonian specializing in anthropometry, early man, and forensic anthropology. He worked in the Department of Anthropology for over seventy years. Born in Delta, Pennsylvania in 1901, Stewart moved to Washington, D.C. to pursue a degree at George Washington University. While attending school, he also began working at the Smithsonian in 1924 as a temporary substitute for John Baer, a family friend from Delta. After Baer died during conducting research in Panama, Stewart was invited to stay on as assistant to Ales Hrdlicka, curator of physical anthropology. Hrdlicka was impressed by Stewart's abilities and quickly took him on as a student. Promised that he would succeed Hrdlicka one day if he obtained an M.D., Stewart enrolled at The Johns Hopkins University and graduated in 1931. After graduating, Stewart was rehired by the Smithsonian as an assistant curator.

Stewart rose through the ranks of the Department of Anthropology quickly, being promoted to associate curator in 1939 and curator in 1943 after the death of his mentor Hrdlicka. Stewart was appointed head curator of the department in 1960 and director of the Natural History Museum in 1962. He continued to work at the Smithsonian well after he retired in 1971, conducting research and producing a stream of publications well into his 90s. He died in 1997 at the age of 96. Many of Stewart's early research interests matched those of his mentor: a focus on dental caries, separate neural arch and spondylolisthesis, ossuary excavation, cranial deformations, and other examinations of archaeological remains throughout North America. While Hrdlicka was alive, Stewart provided support for many of his research projects and publications. After Hrdlicka died, Stewart expanded his interests to include forensic topics and analysis of other archaeological remains.

Anthropometry was prominent in a great deal of his work. He was the first to describe Tepexpan Man from Mexico and Midland Man from Texas. He also studied the remains of Neanderthal specimens that Ralph S. Solecki, of the Bureau of American Ethnology, had uncovered at Shanidar Cave in Iraq. In forensic work, as Hrdlicka's heir, Stewart assumed work for the Federal Bureau of Investigation and other law enforcement officials. Moreover, Stewart devised new methods and published books and articles concerning forensic analysis, including his Essentials of Forensic Anthropology. In closely related work during 1954-1955, the United States Army engaged Stewart to go to Japan to examine skeletal remains repatriated after the Korean War in a project called "Operation Glory."

In terms of his areal specialization, Stewart was essentially an Americanist. In North America, he worked in Alaska with Henry B. Collins in 1927, and in subsequent years he excavated several ossuaries and other sites in the Washington, D.C., vicinity. These included a site on Potomac Creek in Virginia, Piscataway sites in Maryland, and the Townsend site in Delaware. He also carried out laboratory studies and prepared reports on skeletal remains uncovered by Smithsonian colleagues. In the 1940s and 1950s, Stewart conducted field work at archaeological sites in Mexico, Guatemala, and Peru.

He was awarded the Viking Medal in Physical Anthropology in 1953, the Joseph Henry Medal of the Smithsonian Institution in 1967, and an award from the physical anthropology section of the American Academy of Forensic Sciences in 1981.

Sources: Ubelaker, Douglas H. "Thomas Dale Stewart, A Biographer Memoir," National Academy of Sciences, 2006.

Pace, Eric. "T. Dale Stewart Dies at 96; Anthropologist at Smithsonian," The New York Times, 1997.

Chronology 1901	Born in Delta, Pennsylvania.
1922-1927	Moved to Washington, D.C. and attended George Washington University.
1924	Began working at the Smithsonian Institution.
1927	Sent by Ales Hrdlicka to Alaska to collect skeletal remains with Henry Collins.
1931	Graduated from The Johns Hopkins University with an M.D.

1931	Appointed assistant curator at the Smithsonian under Hrdlicka.
1939	Promoted to associate curator.
1939	Field work in Mexico.
1941	Field work in Peru.
1943	Taught at the Washington University School of Medicine in St. Louis.
1943	Promoted to curator after Hrdlicka dies.
1943	Began working on forensic cases for the F.B.I.
1945	Field work in Mexico.
1949	Field work in Peru.
1947, 1949	Field work in Guatemala.
1954-1955	Traveled to Japan to assist in the identification of skeletal remains from the Korean War (Operation Glory).
1957-1967	Taught at the George Washington University School of Medicine.
1960-1962	Served as head curator of the Department of Anthropology.
1962-1965	Served as the director of the National Museum of Natural History.
1964	Assisted in the production of Smithsonian exhibits on physical anthropology.
1966	Retired from administrative duties and appointed senior scientist.
1971	Retired from the Smithsonian.
1997	Died in Bethesda, Maryland.

Scope and Contents

The Thomas Dale Stewart Papers document his research and professional activities from 1931 to 1991 and primarily deal with his anthropological and archaeological research in North and South America. There is also significant material related to ancient human skeletal remains found in Egypt and the Middle East, Stewart's work identifying skeletal remains for the U.S. Army (Operation Glory), and the history of physical and forensic anthropology. Material documenting Stewart's work with Ales Hrdlicka and other colleagues are also represented in this collection. The collection consists of correspondence, writings and research files, project data, skeletal data punch cards, photographic and illustration materials, and administrative and financial papers.

Please note that the contents of the collection and the language and terminology used reflect the context and culture of the time of its creation. As an historical document, its contents may be at odds with contemporary views and terminology and considered offensive today. The information within this collection does not reflect the views of the Smithsonian Institution or National Anthropological Archives, but is available in its original form to facilitate research.

Arrangement

This collection is arranged in 9 series: Series 1. Biographical and Background, 1937-1983; Series 2. Correspondence, 1931-1990; Series 3. Writings and Research, 1875, 1902-1990; Series 4. Operation Glory, 1954-1957; Series 5. Professional Organizations, 1930-1990; Series 6. Trip Files, 1945-1985; Series 7. Teaching and Lectures, 1950-1970; Series 8. Exhibit Material, 1961-1969; Series 9. Photographs, 1928-1979.

Selected Bibliography

1939. *Anthropometric Observations on the Eskimos and Indians of Labrador*. Anthropological Series, Volume 31, Number 1.Chicago: Field Museum of Natural History.

1945. Basic Readings on the Identification of Human Skeletons: Estimation of Age. New York: Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research.

1952. Hrdlicka's Practical Anthropometry. Philadelphia: Wistar Institute.

1958. Stone Age Skull Surgery: A General Review, With Emphasis on the New World. Washington, D.C.: Smithsonian Institution.

1970. Physical Anthropology. Austin: University of Texas Press.

1970. Personal Identification in Mass Disasters. Washington, D.C.: Smithsonian Institution.

1970. Handbook of Middle American Indians Volume 9: Physical Anthropology. Austin: University of Texas Press.

1973. The Peopling of America. New York: Scribner.

1979. Essentials of Forensic Anthropology, Especially as Developed in the United States. Springfield, II.: Charles C. Thomas.

Names and Subject Terms

This collection is indexed in the online catalog of the Smithsonian Institution under the following terms:

Subjects:

Aging

Americans

Anthropology -- Exhibits

Anthropology -- History

Archaeology

Early man -- Neanderthal

Forensic anthropology

Fossil hominids

George Washington University

Operation Glory

Physical anthropology

Physical anthropology -- American Indian

Physical anthropology -- Early man

Physical anthropology -- Eskimo

Primates

anthropometry

Types of Materials:

Photographs

Names:

American Association of Physical Anthropologists Angel, J. Lawrence (John Lawrence) Collins, Henry B. (Henry Bascom), 1899-1987 Hrdlička, Aleš, 1869-1943

McKern, T. W.

National Academy of Sciences (U.S.) National Geographic Society (U.S.)

National Museum of Natural History (U.S.). Department of Anthropology

Places:

Alaska

Chaco Canyon (N.M.) -- Archeology

Delaware Guatemala Maryland Mexico Peru

Shanidar Cave (Iraq)

Virginia

Container Listing

Series 1: Biographical, 1927-1983

Arrangement: The series retains what appears to be Stewart's original arrangement with some changes for clarity.

Materials within folders retain Stewart's original order.

Scope and Contents:

This series contains biographical material related to T. Dale Stewart and his career as a physical anthropologist at the Smithsonian Institution. It contains diplomas, certificates, membership information, biographical sketches, award materials, interviews with Stewart, and newspaper clippings that span from the beginning of his professional career in the late 1920s to the last years of his life in the 1990s. Some materials also document other aspects of Stewart's career, such as his involvement with the Civil Service during the Second World War and some of his administrative work at the Smithsonian. Many of the interviews, clippings, and awards materials contain celebratory descriptions of Stewart's career and research projects.

Box 1	Biography and bibliography, undated
Box 114	Diplomas and certificates, 1927-1975
Box 1	Membership cards, 1927-1951
Box 1	Civil service commission, 1942-1947
Box 1	Washington University, 1943
Box 1	PA newsletter, 1945
Box 1	Professional societies, 1945-1946
Box 1	Civil defense, 1952
Box 1	New York committee, 1953
Box 1	AAPA Medalist in Physical Anthropology award, 1954
Box 1	Biographical sketch, circa 1962
Box 1	Modern man of science, 1966-1978
Box 1	S.I. oral history interview materials, 1977
Box 1	Gradwohl Medal, 1979
Box 1	Stewart interview with American Anthropological Association, 1979

	Clippings:
Box 1	Forensic Anthropologists Reveal Secrets of the Skeleton, August 1983
Box 1	Egyptian skeleton- neanderthal, 1983 2 Folders
Box 1	Memos and other office notes, circa 1935-1975
Box 1	Business cards, undated
Box 1	Miscellaneous notes, undated
Box 114	Japanese print (rolled), undated

Return to Table of Contents

Series 2: Correspondence, 1931-1991

Arrangement:

This series was originally organized into three groups organized by date, and have been combined into a single series arranged alphabetically by recipient name or correspondence subject. Materials within folders retain Stewart's original order.

Scope and Contents:

This series contains letters and other correspondence written to and from T. Dale Stewart from his appointment as assistant curator at the Smithsonian in 1931 to the end of his professional activities in 1991. Stewart's correspondence was with other anthropologists, doctors, fellow staff and colleagues at the Smithsonian, professional organizations, museums, the Federal Bureau of Investigation and other government agencies, and universities. Most of the letters in this series discuss research, anthropological collections, publications, and field expeditions. There is also a small amount of correspondence related to Stewart's personal life.

•	·
Box 2	8th Summer Seminar on Human Identification, 1955
Box 2	Miscellaneous "A", 1946-1983 2 Folders
Box 2	Accokeek Foundation, 1961-1969 2 Folders
Box 2	American Academy of Forensic Science, 1943-1982
Box 2	American Anthropologist, 1937-1955
Box 2a	American Association for the Advancement of Science, 1944-1961
Box 2a	American Association of Physical Anthropologists, 1966-1983
Box 2a	American Institute of Human Paleontology, 1959-1962 2 Folders
Box 2a-3	American Journal of Physical Anthropology, 1942-1983 2 Folders
Box 3	American Museum of Natural History, 1963-1985
Box 3	The American Orthopedic Association, 1963-1968
Box 3	American Philosophical Society, 1976-1977
Box 3	Angel, J. Lawrence, 1939-1964
Box 3	The Annals, 1942-1943
Box 3	Archeological Society of Maryland, 1963-1966
Box 3	Arkansas Case, September 1946, 1946

Box 3	Armed Forces Institute of Pathology, 1951-1984 2 Folders
Box 3	Army Chemical Corps., 1952-1960
Box 3	Art Project, Louisiana State University- Weber, Harry F. (Anglo-American Art Museum), 1956-1963 2 Folders
Box 3	Ashby, James, 1938-1950
Box 3	Academy of Medicine, New York, 1958
Box 3-4	Miscellaneous "B", 1931-1988 5 Folders
Box 4	Baby mermaid donation, 1975-1983
Box 4	Baker, Paul T., 1963
Box 4	Barzilai, Gemma, 1946-1958
Box 4	Bass, Dr. William M., 1958-1985 2 Folders
Box 4	Beals, Ralph S., 1942-1948
Box 4	Bernice P. Bishop Museum, 1963-1965
Box 4	Birdsell, Dr. J. B., 1947-1958
Box 4	Blickensderfer, Joseph P., 1944-1956
Box 4	Bowles, Gordon T., 1948-1956
Box 4	Boyd, William C., 1937-1959
Box 5	Bretinger, Emil, 1949-1950
Box 5	Bren, J.O. (Peabody Museum), 1963
Box 5	Briggs, L. Cabot, 1948-1951
Box 5	British Museum (Natural History), 1963-1980
Box 5	Broom, Robert, 1949

Box 5	Brown University, 1951
Box 5	Brozek, Josef, 1954-1960
Box 5	Brues, Alice M., 1942-1959
Box 5	Buettner-Janusch, John, 1965-1966
Box 5	Bullen, Adelaide K., 1945-1958
Box 5	Bulletin of the History of Medicine, 1952-1959
Box 5	Burrill, Alfred C., 1931
Box 5	Byers, Douglas S., 1940-1947
Box 5	Miscellaneous "C", 1937-1980 4 Folders
Box 5	Cummins, Dr. Harold, 1943-1958
Box 6	Candela, Dr. F.B., 1938-1956
Box 6	Carnegie Museum, 1963-1964
Box 6	Carpenter, Edward S., 1941-1949
Box 6	Carpenter, Thomas M., 1944
Box 6	Caso, Dr. Alfonso, 1939-1959
Box 6	Catholic University of America, 1965
Box 6	Cattell, Jacques, 1943-1948
Box 6	Children's body measurements, 1961
Box 6	Chisolm, W. Garnett, 1948-1950
Box 6	Cipriani, Dr. Lidio, 1956-1960
Box 6	Cleveland Museum of Natural History, 1965
Box 6	Clinical orthopedics, 1954-1960
Box 6	Cobb, Dr. W. Montague, 1939-1987

Box 6	Cole, Sonia, 1963-1978
Box 6	Collins, Dr. Henry Bascom, 1987
Box 6	Columbia University, 1966-1973
Box 6	Comas, Juan, 1944-1976 2 Folders
Box 6	Congress, 1950-1955
Box 6	Congress of Americanists, International, 1949-1958
Box 6	Coon, Carleton S., 1945-1975 2 Folders
Box 6	Cornwell, William S., 1939-1960
Box 7	Count, Dr. Earl W., 1941-1957
Box 7	Cowdry, Dr. E.V., 1943-1960
Box 7	Cressman, Dr. Luther S., 1948
Box 7	Thomas Y. Cromwell Company, 1968
Box 7	Current Anthropology, 1965
Box 7	Curtis, Karl, 1963
Box 7	Miscellaneous "D", 1931-1982 3 Folders
Box 7	Dalhberg, Albert A., 1944-1965 2 Folders
Box 7	Dart, Dr. Raymond A., 1948-1959
Box 7	Darter, Oschar H., 1946-1953
Box 7	Duvalos Hurtado, Ensebio, and Silvio Zavala, 1950-1970 2 Folders
Box 7	Davenport, Dr. C.B., 1943-1944
Box 7	DeGast, L.W., 1931

Box 7	Delaware State Museum, 1949-1971
Box 7	de Terra, Dr. Helmut, 1947
Box 7	Demerec, Dr. M., 1950
Box 7	Dickinson, J.C. Jr., 1964
Box 7	Dillon, Wilton, 1973
Box 7	Dimick, John, 1947-1951
Box 7	District of Columbia, 1959
Box 7	Dobshansky, Dr. T., 1944-1950
Box 7	Dupertuis, Dr. C. Wesley, 1943-1951
Box 7	Dutton, Dr. Bertha P., 1944-1951
Box 7	Miscellaneous "E", 1944-1980 2 Folders
Box 8	Eason, David H., 1961
Box 8	Eckenrode, H.J., 1940-1946
Box 8	Edwards Brothers, Inc., 1948-1954
Box 8	Eggan, Dr. Fred, 1964
Box 8	Ehrich, Robert W., 1947-1961
Box 8	Eiseley, Dr. Loren C., 1943-1960
Box 8	Elftman, Dr. Herbert O., 1944-1947
Box 8	Embree, John F., 1948
Box 8	Eris, Alfred, 1948-1949
Box 8	Evans, Dr. F. Gaynor, 1944-1946
Box 8	Miscellaneous "F", 1948-1981 2 Folders
Box 8	Fan mail, 1956-1960

Box 8	Federal Bureau of Investigation, 1943-1959
Box 8	Federal Council for Science and Technology, 1964
Box 8	Fels Research Institute, 1964-1974
Box 8	Fenton, William N., 1940-1965 2 Folders
Box 8	Ferguson, Alice L.L., 1936-1947
Box 8	Field, Henry, 1939-1953
Box 8	Ford, James A., 1958-1959
Box 8	Ford, Ralph E., 1953-1958
Box 8	Friedmann, Herbert, 1963-1968
Box 8-9	Miscellaneous "G", 1931-1987 3 Folders
Box 9	Garn, Dr. Stanley M., 1946-1966
Box 9	Gates, Dr. R. Ruggles, 1944-1954
Box 9	Genna, Professor Giuseppe, 1946-1947
Box 9	Genoves, Dr. Santiago, 1956-1971 2 Folders
Box 9	George Washington University School of Medicine, 1947-1980 2 Folders
Box 9	Gillin, Dr. John, 1942-1944
Box 9	Givan, Kenneth D., 1948-1949
Box 9	Goff, Charles W., 1947-1968 2 Folders
Box 10	Goldstein, Marcus S., 1935-1988 3 Folders
Box 10	Goodwin, R. Christopher, 1973
Box 10	Gradwohl, Dr. R.H.B., 1951-1954

Box 10	Gregg, J.B., 1988
Box 10	Gordon, Irwin L., 1942-1946
Box 10	Graham, Inez, 1944-1951
Box 10	Graves, Dr. William W., 1942-1943
Box 10	Gregory, Dr. William K., 1943-1950
Box 10	Greulich, Dr. W.W., 1940-1960
Box 10	Griffin, James B., 1964-1974
Box 10	Grolier Society, Inc., 1952-1965 2 Folders
Box 10	Grosset and Dunlap, Inc., 1963
Box 10	Guadalajara University, 1973
Box 10	Guggenheim, Dr. Paul, 1943-1959
Box 10	Guggenheim Foundation, 1941-1950
Box 10-11	Miscellaneous "H", 1944-1987 4 Folders
Box 11	Hackett, C.J., 1964-1965
Box 11	Hamilton, Dr. James B., 1949
Box 11	Handbook of Latin American Studies- Hispanic Foundation, 1942-1960
Box 11	Handy, Dr. E.S.C., 1944-1957
Box 11	Hanna, Mr. Robert E., 1950
Box 11	Harper, Dr. Walter F., 1952-1953
Box 11	Harrington, Mr. J.C., 1942-1956
Box 11	Hartman, 1931
Box 11	Howard University Press, 1965
Box 11	Haury, Emil W., 1964-1968

Box 11	Health, Education, and Welfare- Department of Public Health, 1962-1966
Box 11	Heizer, Dr. Robert, 1946-1955
Box 11	Herskovits, Dr. Melville J., 1943-1947
Box 11	Hill, Dr. W.C. Osman, 1945-1949
Box 11	Hill, Dr. W.W., 1944-1948
Box 11	Hitchcock, Dr. Charles B., 1941-1949
Box 11	Hoerr, Dr. Normand L., 1945-1955
Box 11	Holder, Dr. Preston, 1958
Box 11	Hooton, Dr. E.A., 1937-1955
Box 11	Hoover, J. Edgar, 1950
Box 11	Howell, Dr. F. Clark, 1948-1977 2 Folders
Box 12	Howells, Dr. W.W., 1941-1988 3 Folders
Box 12	Howorth, Beckett, 1963-1981
Box 12	Hoyme, Dr. Lucile E., 1943-1959
Box 12	Hrdlicka celebration, 1939-1940 2 Folders
Box 12	Hulse, Dr. Frederick S., 1946-1987 2 Folders
Box 12a	Hyland and Highfall Associated Architects, circa 1968
Box 12	Human Biology (Dr. Charles P. Winsor, Editor), 1944-1949
Box 13	Miscellaneous "I", 1936-1982 2 Folders
Box 13	Indiana University, 1963-1968
Box 13	Institute for Defense Analysis, 1965

Box 13	Interior, Department of, 1963-1965
Box 13	International Association for Dental Research, 1947-1958
Box 13	International Congress of Americanists, 1964-1966
Box 13	International Congress of Anthropological and Ethnological Sciences, 1965-1968
Box 13	Iraq, Directorate General of Antiquities, 1963-1975
Box 13	Ivanicek, Dr. Franjo, 1953-1954
Box 13	Miscellaneous "J", 1947-1981 2 Folders
Box 13	Jarcho, Dr. Saul, 1958-1983 2 Folders
Box 13	Jennings, Jesse D., 1963-1965
Box 13	Johns Hopkins University Public Relations (Mr. Lynn Poole, Director), 1952-1953
Box 13	Johns Hopkins University, 1968-1987
Box 13	Journal of Bone and Joint Surgery, 1952-1963
Box 13	Journal of Forensic Sciences, 1980-1985
Box 13-14	Miscellaneous "K", 1943-1987 3 Folders
Box 14	Kegel, Dr. Richard, 1948-1958
Box 14	Kerley, Ellis R., 1950-1955
Box 14	Kidd, Devvy, 1990
Box 14	Kidder, Dr. A.V., 1944-1960
Box 14	Kroeber, A.L., 1941-1960
Box 14	Krogman, W.M., 1938-1986 3 Folders
Box 14	Miscellaneous "L", 1936-1981

3 Folders

Box 14	Lanier, Dr. Raymond R., 1944-1953
Box 14-15	Lasker, Dr. Gabrielle W., 1943-1972 3 Folders
Box 15	Laughlin, Dr. William S., 1949-1986 2 Folders
Box 15	Lehigh University, 1963-1964
Box 15	Lewis, Professor T.M.N., 1942-1959
Box 15	Lipschutz, Professor A., 1946-1958
Box 15	Linton, Dr. Ralph, 1947-1948
Box 15	Lonie, Mansfield, 1948-1961
Box 15	Los Angeles County Museum, 1951-1952
Box 15	L.S.B Leakey Foundation, circa 1974
Box 15	L.S.B. and Mary Leakey, 1963-1982
Box 15-16	Miscellaneous "M", 1938-1982 6 Folders
Box 16	MacGowan, Mr. Kenneth, 1946-1948
Box 16	Mahauti, Dr. R., 1948
Box 16	Mainland, Donald, 1946
Box 16	Mann, Dr. Geoffrey T., 1952-1953
Box 16	Marye, Mr. William B., 1944
Box 16	Maryland, Archeological Society of, 1955-1961
Box 16	Marzano, Miss Ruth A., 1950-1951
Box 16	Matson, G. Albin, 1963-1965, 1948 2 Folders
Box 16	McCary, Mr. Ben C., 1953-1958

Box 16	McCloy, Professor C.H., 1945-1954
Box 16	McClure, Dr. F.J., 1954
Box 16	McCown, Dr. T.D., 1940-1958
Box 16	McKern, Dr. Thomas W., 1955-1975 2 Folders
Box 16	Meredith, Dr. Howard V., 1943-1955
Box 16	Meetings, symposia- announcements of, 1946
Box 16	Metranx, Alfred, 1951-1953
Box 17	Mexico Museo Nacional de Antropologia, 1963-1974
Box 17	Michelson, Dr. Nicholas, 1943-1949
Box 17	Middle American Research Institute, 1965-1968
Box 17	Milwaukee Public Museum, 1963-1972
Box 17	Montagu, Dr. M.F. Ashley, 1941-1949
Box 17	Moore, Harvey C., 1964-1969
Box 17	Moravske Museum, Czechoslovakia, 1964-1965
Box 17	Morse, Dan, 1964-1980
Box 17	Morton, May, 1965
Box 17	Movius, Dr. Hallam L. Jr., 1949-1961
Box 17	Munizaga, Juan R., 1962-1990
Box 17	Museum of the American Indian (Heye Foundation), 1959-1960
Box 17	Miscellaneous "N", 1945-1981 2 Folders
Box 17	National Academy of Science- National Research Council, 1945-1960 2 Folders
Box 17	National Academy of Science, 1961-1982

Box 17-18	National Geographic, 1945-1985 3 Folders
Box 18	National Institute of Health, 1949-1959
Box 18	National Research Council- Highway Safety Research, 1952
Box 18-19	National Science Foundation, 1956-1986 3 Folders
Box 19	Newman, Dr. Marshall T., 1936-1959
Box 19	Newmann, Dr. Georg K., 1940-1961
Box 19	Newman, Dr. H.H., 1944
Box 19	Newman, Dr. Russell W., 1952-1962
Box 19	Newman, Mrs. Wallace, 1938-1941
Box 19	Noback, Dr. Charles R., 1945-1959
Box 19	Nyessen, Dr. Dionysio, 1942-1947
Box 19	Miscellaneous "O", 1944-1981 2 Folders
Box 19	Oakley, Dr. K.P., 1950-1960
Box 19	Ottering, Dr. Bruno, 1937-1956
Box 19	Olsen, Dr. Stanley J., 1963-1966
Box 19	Omwake, H. Geiger, 1944-1981 3 Folders
Box 20	Miscellaneous "P", 1931-1983 2 Folders
Box 20	Pederson, Dr. P.O., 1938-1954
Box 20	Personal letters and cards to Stewart, 1933-1990
Box 20	Piscataway Park, 1983
Box 20	Planansry, Dr. Karl, 1952-1953

Box 20	Pollak, Virginia Morris, 1965
Box 20	Population Reference Bureau, 1969
Box 20	Post, Richard H., 1965
Box 20	Powell, Bernard W., 1965-1967
Box 20	Pratt, Mr. John Lee, 1938-1950
Box 20	Prokopec, Miroslav, 1965-1988
Box 20	Publishers re: review copies, 1943-1948
Box 20	Miscellaneous "Q", 1965-1969
Box 20	Quartermaster- Memorial Climatic Research, 1953-1956
Box 20	Quevedo, Dr. Sergio A., 1944-1952
Box 20	Miscellaneous "R", 1939-1985 3 Folders
Box 20	Rabkin, Dr. Samuel, 1942-1962
Box 21	Randall, Francis E., 1946-1949
Box 21	Reed, Dr. Erik K., 1942-1961
Box 21	Requests for reprints, 1957-1961
Box 21	Research involving human subjects, 1977
Box 21	Reviews, 1964-1968
Box 21	Reynolds, Dr. Earle L., 1944-1952
Box 21	Riopelle, Arthur J., 1965-1968
Box 21	Ritchie, Dr. William A., 1942-1958
Box 21	Rife, Dr. David C., 1947-1948
Box 21	Roche, A.F., 1965-1966
Box 21	Rocknell, Norman, 1964

Box 21	Romano, Arturo, 1963-1970
Box 21	Romero, Dr. Javier, 1945-1960
Box 21	Ross, Mr. Emory, 1945-1947
Box 21	Rouse, Dr. Irving, 1950-1953
Box 21	Royal Ontario Museum, 1963-1964
Box 21	Rubin de la Borbolla, Dr. D.F., 1939-1949
Box 21-22	Miscellaneous "S", 1931-1990 6 Folders
Box 22	Sacrey, Mr. E.B., 1940-1947
Box 22	Santiana, Antonio, 1945-1947
Box 22	St. Louis Medical Society, 1951
Box 22	Scott, Dr. Taylor C., 1961
Box 22	Schaeffer, Dr. C.E., 1941-1947
Box 22	Schanfield, Melvin, 1965
Box 22	Schultz, Dr. Adolph H., 1943-1968 2 Folders
Box 22	Schwartz, Dr. Harold, 1963-1964
Box 22	"Science", 1964-1981
Box 22-23	Science Service, 1947-1974 2 Folders
Box 23	Scollar, Irwin, 1962-1978
Box 23	Seltzer, Dr. Carl C., 1942-1947
Box 23	Sensenig, Dr. E. Carl, 1951-1967 2 Folders
Box 23	Sen Yurek, Dr. Muzaffer, 1940-1961

2 Folders

Box 23	Shanidar (Iraq) Expedition, 1958-1960
Box 23	Shapiro, Dr. Harry L., 1936-1961
Box 23	Shaw, Dr. Manley B., 1940-1959
Box 23	Sigma Xi, Society of (D.C. Chapter), 1952-1970 2 Folders
Box 23	Simons, Elwyn L., 1965-1983
Box 23	Signatures of notable anthropologists, undated
Box 23	Smithsonian Institution, 1939-1987 2 Folders
Box 23	Snodgrass, Dr. Richard M., 1945-1952
Box 23	Snow, Dr. Charles E., 1939-1956
Box 24	Solecki, Dr. Ralph, 1953-1960
Box 24	Solorzano, Frederico A. Sr., 1964
Box 24	Spencer, Frank, 1975-1980 2 Folders
Box 24	Spier, Dr. Leslie, 1946-1960
Box 24	Spletts, John, 1983
Box 24	Spoehr, Dr. Alexander, 1948-1955
Box 24	Spuhler, Dr. J.N., 1946-1958
Box 24	Steggerda, Dr. Morris, 1940-1947
Box 24	Steward, Julian, 1941-1968 2 Folders
Box 24	Stewart, Dr. T.D. (Personal), 1936-1961
Box 24	Stewart, Dr. T.D., 1962-1964, undated
Box 24	Stout, Dr. David B., 1942-1954

Box 24	Strandskov, Dr. Herluf H., 1944-1948
Box 25	Straus, Dr. William L., 1940-1960
Box 25	Strong, Dr. Jack P., 1961-1962
Box 25	Strong, Dr. W.D., 1939-1946
Box 25	Sussex Society of Archaeology and History, 1949-1960
Box 25	Swanton, Joan R., 1950-1958
Box 25	Miscellaneous "T", 1948-1982 2 Folders
Box 25	Taber, Professor Stephen, 1947-1949
Box 25	Tax, Sol, 1963-1970
Box 25	Taylor, Dr. Walter, 1951-1972
Box 25	de Terra, H., 1964-1983
Box 25	Terry, Dr. Robert J., 1939-1960
Box 25	Texaco Research Center, 1964
Box 25	Thieme, Dr. Fred P., 1947-1958
Box 25	Thom, Robert A., 1964
Box 26	Thomas, Mr. Charles C., 1945-1958 2 Folders
Box 26	Thomas, C.C.:, 1948-1951
Box 26	Re: Dobznansky, 1948-1950
Box 26	Krogman-Reynolds, 1950-1951
Box 26	Newsletter, description, 1948
Box 26	Thomas, Ronald A., 1965-1974
Box 26	Tildesley, Miss M.L., 1937-1944
Box 26	Time Incorporated, 1964-1968

Box 26	Titterington, Dr. P.F., 1943-1958
Box 26	Tobias, Phillip V., 1966-1983
Box 26	Tobin, William J., 1965-1971
Box 26	Trik, Mr. Aubrey, 1950
Box 26-27	Trotter, Dr. Mildred, 1941-1973 4 Folders
Box 27	Tyson, Rose, 1974-1986
Box 27	Miscellaneous "U", 1941-1979 2 Folders
Box 27	Union Carbide Chemicals Company, 1963
Box 27	University of Arizona, 1964-1973
Box 27	University of California, Berkeley, 1963-1973
Box 27	University of California, Los Angeles, 1965
Box 27	University of California, Santa Barbara, 1965-1966
Box 27	University of Chicago, 1963-1969
Box 27	University of Chicago Press, 1963-1964
Box 27	University of Colorado, 1963-1974
Box 27	University of Colorado Museum, 1965
Box 27	University of Hawaii, 1963
Box 27	University of Kansas, 1969-1973
Box 27	University of Kentucky, 1962-1967
Box 28	University Museum, University of Pennsylvania, 1953-1960
Box 28	University of Pennsylvania, 1964-1977
Box 28	University of Tokyo, 1965-1978
Box 28	University of Witwatersrand, 1962-1976

Box 28	Miscellaneous "V", 1964-1990
Box 28	Vallois, Dr. H.V., 1945-1960
Box 28	Valentine Museum, 1940-1959
Box 28	Velkas, C. Frank, 1977
Box 28	Vendovi Case (Fijian Chief), 1966-1967
Box 28	Virginia Case, 1945-1946
Box 28	Vlcek, Emanuel, 1965
Box 28	Voegelin, Dr. Ermine W., 1947-1948
Box 28	von Bonin, Gebhardt, 1946-1948
Box 28-29	Miscellaneous "W", 1931-1983 3 Folders
Box 29	Walter, H.V., 1952-1958
Box 29	Washburn, Dr. Sherwood L., 1942-1980 3 Folders
Box 29	Washington Academy of Medicine, 1940-1961, 1981 3 Folders
Box 29	Washington Academy of Science, 1949-1959
Box 29	Washington University (St. Louis), 1964-1973
Box 29	Webb, Dr. Clarence H., 1939-1955
Box 29	Webb, Dr. Gerald S., 1946-1947
Box 29	Webb, Professor W.S., 1950
Box 29	Weidenfeld Ltd., 1961-1971
Box 29	Weidenreich, Dr. Franz, 1943-1948
Box 29	Weiner, J.S., 1963-1966
Box 29	Weiss, Pedro, 1963-1965

Box 30	Wendorf, Dr. Fred, 1953-1956
Box 30	Wenner-Gren Foundation, 1946-1985 3 Folders
Box 30	Wenner-Gren- Viking Award, 1946-1960
Box 30	Weslager, C.A., 1941-1953
Box 30	Wessel, Bessie Bloom, 1931-1932
Box 30	Whiting, Julia B., 1963
Box 30	Wiener, Alexander S., 1943-1960
Box 30	Willey, Gordon R., 1964
Box 31	Williams, George D., 1940-1956
Box 31	Wiltse, L.L., 1956-1968 2 Folders
Box 31	White, Robert W., 1951
Box 31	Wilson, Elsie A., 1944-1945
Box 31	Wise, Jennings C., 1943
Box 31	Wistar Institute of Anatomy and Biology, 1931-1958 5 Folders
Box 31	Witthoft, Dr. Joan, 1950-1957
Box 31	Wolfe, Thomas, 1965
Box 32	Woolsey, Clinton N., 1963-1988
Box 32	Woo, J.K., 1947-1949
Box 32	Woodbury, Dr. Richard B., 1949-1961
Box 32	Woodbridge, Mr. Hensley C., 1948
Box 32	Wylie, Dr. Wendell L., 1948-1955
Box 32	Miscellaneous "XYZ", 1945-1988

	2 Folders
Box 32	Xinshi, Wu, 1963-1987

Return to Table of Contents

Series 3: Writings and Research, 1875, 1902-1990

Arrangemen [*]	ment
-------------------------	------

This series is arranged alphabetically by publication/project name. Materials related to the Chaco Canyon, "Essentials of Forensic Anthropology," "The People of the Americas," Potomac Creek, Primate Studies, and Wadi Kubainya projects are arranged in what appears to be Stewart's original order. Materials within folders retain Stewart's original order.

Scope and Contents:

Box 35-36;

This series contains materials related to publications and research projects that Stewart was involved in. Generally, as a minimum, there is a copy of a paper/article or research project description in each file. Also included may be such materials as notes, copies of documents, tables, adding machine tapes, photographs, and illustrations. In some cases where presentation of a paper required travel, travel and accounts documents are included as are programs, correspondence concerning meetings, and other such materials. In some instances there are also letters and other materials concerning publications.

Box 33	Ad Hoc Review Committee Knez/Swanson (A Selected and Annotated Bibliography
	of Korean Anthropology), 1967
	3 Folders

	3 Folders
Box 33	The African Custom of Tooth Mutilation in America, 1967-1968 2 Folders
Box 33	Aging the Female OS Pubis- Raymond D. Dawson, 1982
Box 34	Ales Hrdlicka in Dictionary of American Biography, 1968-1971
Box 34	Ales Hrdlicka in International Encyclopedia of the Social Sciences, 1964-1966
Box 34	Ales Hrdlicka- Pioneer in Physical Anthropology, 1939-1940
Box 34	Ales Hrdlicka- Publications by and About, 1902-1987
Box 34	American Journal of Physical Anthropology (T.D Stewart, editor), 1943 2 Folders
Box 34	J. Lawrence Angel, 1979
Box 35	Anterior Femoral Curvature: It's Utility for Race Identification, 1962
Box 35	Anthropometrical Nomenclature, 1936
Box 35	Anthropology and the Museum, circa 1950
Box 35	Archaeological Explorations of Patawomeke, Stafford County, 1985-1987
Box 35	Are Supra-Inion Depressions Evidence of 'Prophylectic Trephination?', circa 1970 2 Folders

Arthritis Research, circa 1932

Box 115	3 Folders
Box 36	A Story of Archaeology, in Letter Form, 1990
Box 36	Atherosclerosis in South America, 1958-1959
Box 36	Background of American Forensic Anthropology, 1982 2 Folders
Box 36	Biological and Medical Conditions of American Freedom, 1961
	Book Reviews:
Box 36	Bones, Bodies, and Diseases- Calvin Wells, 1964
Box 36	Craneos Deformados de la Isla de Sacrificios, Veracruz, Mexico- Juan Comas and Paulette Marquer, 1969
Box 36	Formulaire Technique d'Anthropologie- Patrick Braun, 1963
Box 36	The Human Bones (From North Elmham Park)- Calvin Wells and Helen Clayton, 1980
Box 36	The Human Species- Fredric Hulse, 1963
Box 36	L-Enfant du Pech-de-L'aze, 1970
Box 36	Origins of Man- John Buettner-Janusch, 1966
Box 37	Breitingers Method of Measuring Cranial Capacity, 1937
Box 37	Buena Vista Sites, California- Skeletal Remains, 1941
Box 37	Bulletins et Memoires de la Sociaete d'Anthropologie de Paris (French), 1983
Box 37	Cervical Intercostal Articulation, 1934-1936
	Chaco Canyon:
Box 37	Skeletal remains from Chaco Canyon, circa 1941
Box 37	Research notes and prints, circa 1941
Box 37	Measurements, 1941
Box 37	Miscellaneous notes and correspondence, 1939-1940

Box 37	Skeletal remains from the White Water District, Allentown Arizona, 1940
Box 37	A Survey of Southwestern Archaeology by Frank J.H. Roberts, Jr., 1935
Box 37	A Brief Summary of a Cranial Series from North Central New Mexico, 1940
Box 37	Human paleopathology, 1939
Box 37	El Palacio, Volume 56 No. 4, 1949
Box 37	Copy of Judd's Chapter VIII- Intramural Burials at Pueblo Bonito, undated
Box 37-38	Prints, circa 1940 4 Folders
Box 38	Chapter in Gradwohl's Legal Medicine, 1966-1968 2 Folders
Box 38	Child's Head from Florida Case- X-rays and Notes, 1955
Box 38	The Chinook Sign of Freedom: A Study of the Skull of the Famous Chief Concomly, 1952-1953
Box 38	The Circular Type of Cranial Deformity in the U.S., 1941
Box 38	Comments on the Reassessment of the Indian Knoll, circa 1948-1959
Box 38; Box 113	Conkling Cavern, 1952
Box 38	Consideration of a Project for Museum Training in Honolulu, 1963
Box 39	Contributions of T. Wingate Todd to Anatomy and Physical Anthropology- Wilton Krogman, 1939
Box 39	The Controversy on the Origin of Syphilis and its Significance in American Archaeology, 1937-1938
Box 39	Cranial Capacity Notes, 1934
Box 39	Cranial Dysraphism Mistaken for Trephining, 1975
Box 39	American Indians Use of Cautery in Bone Surgery, 1937
Box 39	Different Types of Cranial Deformity in the Pueblo Area, 1936

Box 39	Discussion of the Straus Paper of Symposium Time in Stratigraphic Problems in the Evolution of Man, 1965
Box 39	Discussion of W.M. Krogman's Position Paper on Physical Anthropology and Forensic Medicine, 1966-1967
Box 39	Drafts of Unidentified Writings, undated
Box 112	Notebook of Drawings of Skulls from U.S. Army Medical Museum, undated
Box 39	Early Man Skeletal Evidence, undated
Box 39	East Mound, Augusta County, Virginia, undated
Box 39	The Effect of Pathology on Skeletal Populations, 1967-1969
Box 39	Wilhelm von Ellenboger, 1967
Box 40	Epiphysical Union of the Anterior Iliac Crest and Medial Clavicle in a Modern Multi-Racial Sample of Males and Females- Patricia A. Owings, 1981
Box 40	Estudio de los Restos del Hombre de Tepexpan, Mexico- Javier Romero, 1947
Box 40	The Ethics of Publishing Papers from Symposia Singly, 1943
Box 40	Eskimo Vertebral Column, 1932
Box 40	Evidence of Handedness in the Body Shoulder Joint, 1975-1976
Box 40	Evidence of Human Violence in the Fossil Record, 1967-1969
Box 40	Evolutionary Status of the First Americans, 1981
Box 40	Exostosis, Meatus and Tumpanic Plates, 1933
Box 40	Falls Zone Archaeology in Virginia- Howard A. MacCord, 1985
Box 40	The Fate of the "Classic" Neanderthals- C. Loring Brace, undated
Box 40	Female Pubic Symphyses- Sheilagh T. Brooks, circa 1955
Box 40	First Americans: Peopling Process, circa 1978
	Forensic Anthropology, Essentials of:
Box 40	Essentials of Forensic Anthropology, 1977-1981

Box 41	Forensic Anthropology, 1977
Box 41	Prints, 1981 3 Folders
Box 41	Forensic Anthropology- Chapter IX, undated
Box 41	Forensic Anthropology: early drafts, undated
Box 41	Scapula- includes a sample of prints used in forensic book and negatives, undated
Box 42	Forensic Anthropology: extra copies of illustrations, undated
Box 42	Definite set of illustrations for forensic book, undated
Box 42	Extra print (negatives), 1977
Box 42	First draft after chapter VIII, undated 2 Folders
Box 42	Bibliography, undated
Box 42-43	Artwork for Essentials of Forensic Anthropology, undated 2 Folders
Box 43	Prints of fetal ilium (V. Krantz), undated
Box 43	Extra prints (negatives), undated
Box 43	Forensic Anthropology artwork, figures for redrawing, undated
Box 43	Human vs. animal bone microstructures, undated
Box 43	Extra prints (negatives), undated 3 Folders
Box 43	Tables from book, undated
Box 43	Extra copies of figures used in forensic book (with negatives)- sexing pelvis, undated
Box 43	Forensic anthropology miscellaneous tables and charts, undated
Box 113	Graphs and charts of white and african american characteristics, undated

Box 43	Forensic Anthropological Research in Military Identification Laboratories- Charles P. Warren, 1982
Box 43	Forensic Cases, 1969-1972
Box 43	Forensic Sciences: Medico-Legal Aspects of the Skeleton, 1951
Box 43	"From Skull to Visage: A Restoration Technique used in Forensic Anthropology-" Federal Aviation Administration, circa 1979
Box 43	The Future Revisited- R.A. McConnel, 1970
Box 43-44	George A. Dorsey's Role in the Leutgert Case, 1978 2 Folders
Box 44	Charles W. Goff, 1975
Box 44	William Washington Graves, 1910-1943 2 Folders
Box 44	Growth of Physical Anthropology Between 1925 and 1975, 1975-1976
Box 44-45	Guatemala, Zaculeu, 1949, undated 13 Folders
Box 45	Collections of Prehistoric Human Skeletons in Guatemala, 1942-1950
Box 45	Handbook of Latin American Studies (1938-1943, 1945, 1947, 1948), 1939-1950 9 Folders
Box 45	Handbook of North American Indians, 1970-1981 3 Folders
	Handbook of South American Indians:
Box 46	Manuscripts, circa 1945
Box 46	Miscellany, 1939-1942
Box 46	Organization and Preparation, 1940-1947
Box 46	Historical Resume of the Thinking on American Indian Variability (AAA Symposium), 1949
Box 46	History of Human Races, America, undated
Box 46	History of Physical Anthropology, 1976

Box 46	Hopewellian, 1938-1941
Box 46	How Did Physical Anthropology Profit from Hrdlicka's Collecting Trips Abroad?, circa 1985
Box 46	Hrdlicka Biography, 1929-1940
Box 46-47	Hrdlicka Congress, 1968-1979 3 Folders
Box 47	Hrdlicka: The First Major Contributor to American Physical Anthropology, circa 1985
Box 47	Human Evolution: Fossil Man, 1979
Box 47	Human Materials in American Institutions Available for Anthropological Study- W. Montague Cobb, 1933
Box 47	Human Skeletal Remains from Dzibilchaltu, Yucatan, with a Review of Cranial Deformity Types in the Maya Region, 1967-1968 12 Folders
Box 47	Incidence of Separate Neutral Arch in the Lumbar Vertebrae in Eskimos, 1930-1932
Box 47	Indians of the Pecos- Hooton, undated
Box 48	8th International Congress of Anthropological and Ethnological Sciences, Tokyo and Kyoto, 1968 3 Folders
Box 48	The Interrelationship Between Archaeology and Physical Anthropology, 1939-14940
Box 48	The Ischium-pubis, An Example in Variability in Identification Criteria, undated
Box 48	Krogman, W.M., undated
Box 48-49	Labrador Indians and Eskimos, 1928-1940 6 Folders
Box 49	Eskimos, undated 2 Folders
Box 49	Tumors in Eskimo Skulls, undated
Box 50	Lost City Crania, Southern Nevada (Lake Mead Recreational Center), undated
Box 50	Laguna Beach, 1968-1969
Box 50	Maya Living Subjects, Guatemala Field Work, 1947-1949

	2 Folders
Box 50-51	Maya, 1939-1950, undated 12 Folders
Box 51	McCary's Pipes from Mt. Airy Site, undated
Box 51	Measurements- Guatemala, 1947-1949 3 Folders
Box 51-52	The Medial Clavicular Epiphysis: A New Assessment of its Reliability as an Age Indicator, 1980 2 Folders
Box 52	Medical Examination Report for a Single Tooth from a Homicide Victim by Dr. Boyd Stephens, 1980
Box 52; Box 113	Melbourne Skull, undated 2 Folders
Box 52	Mexican Archaeological Site Materials, undated
Box 52	Morphological Variations in Ulnar Supinator Crests and Fossae as Identifying Markers of Occupational Stress- Kenneth Kennedy, 1982
Box 52	The Musculation of the Anthropoids, 1936
Box 52	Natives of the Indo-Pacific, 1943
Box 52-53	Neanderthal Cervical Vertebrae with Special References to the Shanidar Neanderthal in Iraq, 1961 3 Folders
Box 53	New Developments in Evaluating Evidence from the Skeleton, 1963
Box 53	Non-Union of Fractures in Antiquity, circa 1961-1975 3 Folders
Box 53	Normal Scoliosis, 1950
Box 53	Notes on the Human Bones Recovered from Burials in the McLean Mound, North Carolina, undated
Box 53	Osteobiography of the Lowland Maya of Altar de Sacrificios, Guatemala- Frank P. Saul, 1967-1972
Box 53	Paleopathology in South American Mummies- M.J. Allison and E. Gerzten, 1982

Box 53	Paracas, Peru, 1941
Box 53-54	Paris on the Potomac: Ales Hrdlicka's Vision of American Physical Anthropology, 1978-1981 2 Folders
Box 54	Partial List of T.D. Stewart Publications, circa 1985
Box 54	Patterning of Pathologies and Epidemiology, 1975-1979 3 Folders
	The People of the Americas:
Box 54	The People of the Americas, circa 1971 2 Folders
Box 55	Correspondence and articles, 1971-1972
Box 55	Prints and negatives, circa 1971
Box 55	Artwork used in book, circa 1971
Box 55	"The People of America" by T.D. Stewart (published copy), 1973
Box 55	Personal Identification in Mass Disasters, 1970-1977
Box 55	Perspectives on Anthropological Problems Common to America and Australia, undated
Box 55	Perspectives on the Racial Status of the American Indian: XXXVII International Congress of Americanists, 1966
Box 56	Peru, 1941 2 Folders
Box 56	Peruvian Skeletal Material (Cuspesnigue and Mochica), circa 1941
Box 56	Philip Sheridan Proctor, 1946
Box 56	Physical Anthropology of the American Negro- W. Montague Cobb, 1942
Box 56-57	Pioneer Contributions of Harris Hawthorn Wulder, Ph. D. to Forensic Science, 1981 2 Folders
	Potomac Creek:
Box 57	Nanjemoy- Record, 1955

Box 57-58	Copied sections of manuscript- Patawomeke, circa 1955-1987 6 Folders
Box 58	Patawomeke Indians, undated
Box 58	Latex pieces with pottery and pipe markings, undated
Box 58	Manuscript, undated
Box 58	Proposal, 1988
Box 58	Notes, undated
Box 58	Long bones with cuts (Potomac Creek, Stewart Collection), circa 1940
Box 58	Stereographic drawings of skulls from ossuary, undated
Box 58	Potomac Creek figures, undated
Box 58	Human skeletal remains, 1986
Box 58	Illustrations of skeletal remains used in Potomac Creek manuscript, undated
Box 58	Shell Midden Archaeology- Waselkov, undated
Box 58	Cordage Impressed on Potomac Creek Pottery by Falk, 1981
Box 58	Dental caries and enamel trace elements in Potomac Indians, 1977
Box 58	Correspondence, 1979
Box 59	History of Indiantown Organization in Virginia, undated
Box 59	Map Photographs, undated
Box 59	Potomac Creek research records: Historical Records Connected with Potomac Creek, circa 1979
Box 59	Negative of piece of coffer studied by F.B.I., undated 5 Folders
Box 59	Copies of Patawomeke Manuscript, undated
Box 59	Manuscript on Patawomeke with comments by H.A. Machord, 1986 2 Folders
Box 60	Analysis of skeletal remains from ossuaries in Potomac Creek, undated

Box 60	Illustrations of skeletal remains from four ossuaries, undated
Box 60	Measurements of long bones and skulls- Potomac Creek/Townsend Site, 1953
Box 60	Potomac Creek Record, 1940
Box 60	Quarterly Bulletin- Archaeological Society of Virginia, 1965
Box 60	Judge Graham Diary- Patawomeke Dig, 1935-1937
Box 60	Potomac Creek Report- B. Manson, circa 1935
Box 60	Miscellaneous correspondence, 1986-1988, 1934-1937
Box 60	Miscellaneous documents- Karl Schmitt, undated
Box 61	Schmitt's Thesis- 1942 Version, 1942
Box 61	Photo album, 1954
Box 61	Ferguson Ossuary, undated
Box 61	Material for AAPA paper, undated
Box 61	Accokeek Map, AAPA meeting, 1937
Box 61	Photos: Skull, undated
Box 61	Prints of pottery sherds, circa 1961
Box 61	Records and photos of wine taster recovered at Potomac Creek, undated
Box 61	Maps used in Potomac Creek report, undated
Box 61	Photo of pottery fragment from ossuary at Potomac Creek analyzed by F.B.I., 1956
Box 61	Photos of pot sherds from Potomac Creek recovered in 1939, circa 1939
Box 61	Potomac Creek prints and negatives, undated
Box 61	Original field and manuscript records of Potomac Creek study, undated
Box 61	Prints, undated
Box 61	Extra Photos, undated

	2 Folders
Box 61	Miscellaneous papers, circa 1936-1979
Box 62	Extra photos of artifacts, undated
Box 62	Long bone measurements by Dr. Stewart on Ankara and VA longbones, 1983
Box 62	Photos of counter and coins, 1937
Box 62	Prints, undated
Box 62	Notecards, undated
Box 62	Correspondence and publicity relating to T.D. Stewart's archaelogical work in VA around 1940, 1937-1940
Box 62	Archaeological exploration of Patawomeke, undated 2 Folders
Box 62	Report on excavation at Potomac Creek, circa 1979
Box 62	Archaelogical Exploration of Patawomeke by Stewart, 1990 2 Folders
Box 63	Potomac bibliography notecards, undated
Box 63	Travel journal, 1939
Box 63	West Point trip, undated
Box 63	Views of a false mound near West Point, VA, undated
Box 63	Piscataway photos, undated Notes: Contains photos of human remains.
Box 63	John White's Pictures- illustrations for expl. volume, 1940
Box 63	Illustrations, 1937
Box 63	Pipe decorations, undated
Box 63	Duplicate illustrations, undated
Box 63	Port Tobacco, 1936
Box 63-64	1938 File photographs and negatives, 1938

7 Folders

Box 63a	Rolled list of artifacts, undated
Box 64	1939 prints- extras, 1939
Box 64	Miscellaneous photos, undated
Box 64	1939 file photographs and negatives, 1939 13 Folders
Box 64	1940 photographs and negatives, 1940 10 Folders
Box 64	Extra prints 1940, 1940
Box 64	Judge Graham's photos of Potomac Site, undated
Box 64	Miscellaneous site notes, undated
Box 114	Potomac Creek oversize, circa 1966
Box 65	Practical Anthropometry by Hrdlicka (2nd, 3rd, and 4th published editions), 1939, 1947, 1952
Box 65	Practical Anthropometry by Hrdlicka, 1951 2 Folders
	Primate Studies:
Box 66	Primate Studies, 1936-1938 6 Folders
Box 66	Old world monkeys, undated
Box 67	Beitrage zur Anatomie des Hylobates Leuciscis- Bischoff (German), 1875
Box 67	D.A. monkeys, undated
Box 67	S.A. monkeys, undated
Box 67	Physical anthropology, undated
Day 07	
Box 67	Primate Studies, 1931-1932 3 Folders

Box 67	Anatomy of anthropoids, undated
Box 67	Chimps, undated
Box 67	Lower extremity, circa 1930
Box 67	Primate Studies- 1928, 1928
Box 67	Chimp # 162, undated
Box 67	Orangutan # 37, undated
Box 67	Gorilla # 1105, 1935
Box 67	Negro baby, undated
Box 67	Primate studies notes, undated
Box 67	Macaque #315 infantile and juvenile, undated
Box 67	Primate Studies, undated
Box 67	Old world monkeys, undated
Box 67	Primate Studies, undated 2 Folders
Box 67	Hair, undated
Box 67	Hair- working notes, undated
Box 67	Primate Studies, 1931-1932
Box 114	Prints of Virginia Indians from the 18th and 19th Centuries, undated
Box 69	The Problem of Analyzing the Height of the Cranial Vault- Indices of Skull Height, 1964-1965
Box 69	Problems of Supporting Staff in the Research Program of the U.S. National Museum (Natural History), 1963-1964
Box 69	Proposal for "Formative Project-" James A. Ford, 1967
Box 69	Reappraisal of the Shanidar Neanderthals after Study of Numbers I, II, III, and IV, undated
Box 69	Recommendations for Age and Sex Diagnoses of Skeletons- I. Schwidetzky, 1978

Box 69	Report on Skeletal Remains from Port Tobacco, Md., 1934-1937
Box 69	Report on Skeletal Remains from the Dover Air Force Base Adena Sites, 1966-1969 3 Folders
Box 70	Reminiscences, circa 1985
	Research Projects:
Box 70	Age Indices of Neural Arch Defects, undated
Box 70	Analyses of a Mortuary Complex at Pueblo Bonito, circa 1980
Box 70	Food and Physique, undated
Box 70	Yaws, 1951
Box 70	Research on Madagascar: 1983-1987- Henry Wight, 1988
Box 70	Restos Oseos con Asociaciones Culturales del Sitio "Buena Vista-" Juan R. Munizaga, circa 1961
Box 70	The Role of the Smithsonian Institution Among Government Agencies in Dealing With Forensic Anthropology Cases, undated
Box 70-71	Sacro-Ilia, 1967-1983 9 Folders
Box 71	Sacro-Iliac in Higher Primates, 1938
Box 71	Salinar, Peru, 1949
Box 71; Box 114	Scalocephaly (with photo of "American Negro"), 1959-1982 5 Folders
Box 71	San Diego Museum of Man Pathology List- Items Collected by Ales Hrdlicka, undated
Box 71-72	Schmitt, Karl, 1939-1975 2 Folders
Box 72	Schultz, Adolph Hans, 1960-1983 2 Folders
Box 72	Selected Papers from a Symposium on Medical Anthropology- Lawrence J. Angel, 1964

Box 72	Science of Epiphysical Union; Third Molar Eruption and Cranial Suture Closure in Eskimos and American Indians, 1935-1944
Box 72	Sex Chromatin Determination from the Hair- Vanderbilt School of Medicine, 1969
Box 72	Sex Determination of Skeletons, undated
Box 72	Sex Differences in the Ribia and Femur- Patricia Shaiuitz and M. Yasar Iscan, 1982
Box 72	Shanidar Work at Cave and Baghdad, 1960-1962
Box 114	Skeletal Charts and Large Photos, undated
Box 72	Skeletal Remains from the Peachtree Site, North Carolina, 1941
Box 73	Skeletal Remains from S.W. Texas, 1934-1936 3 Folders
Box 73	Skeletal Remains of South American Indians, undated
Box 73	Skeletal Remains from Tajumulco, Guatemala, 1943
Box 73	Skeletal Remains from the Whitewater District, Eastern Arizona, 1940
Box 73	The Skeleton: Fantastic Framework- Cathy Goldbert, circa 1986
Box 73	Skull/Crania Studies in North and Central America, 1938-1942
Box 74	Smith, Eliot Centinary, 1972-1975 2 Folders
Box 74	Smithsonian's American Indian Collections- Joanna Stancil, 1990
Box 74	Somatometric Nohy (Czech), 1987
Box 74	Some Historical Implications of Physical Anthropology in North America, 1940
Box 74	Some Problems in Human Palaeopathology, 1965-1967
Box 74	Somatometry: New Development in an Important Branch of Anthropometry, circa 1930-1952
Box 74	South American Crania, undated
Box 74	South American Cranina- Physical Anthropology Computations by Ada d'Aloid, undated

Box 75	South American Crania, undated
Box 75	Spondylolisthesis Without Separate Neural Arch, 1935-1936
Box 75	Stockaded Indian Villages in Early Virginia, undated
Box 75	Study of Human Remains from Pueblo Remains in Chaco Canyon, New Mexico, 1935-1974
Box 75	Straus, William Levi, Jr., 1982
Box 75	Sugar Run Site, Pennsylvania/Fayette and Somerset County Sites, Pennsylvania, 1941
Box 75	Terra, Helmut de, 1981-1982
Box 75	Tete Trilobee, 1946
Box 75	Three Human Skulls from the Central Brooks Range, Alaska, 1966-1967
Box 75	Teeth, Filed, undated
Box 75	Tooth Mutilations, 1938-1942
Box 76	A Tribute to French Forensic Anthropologist Georges Fully, 1978
Box 76	Two New Types of cranial Deformities in the Southeastern U.S., undated
Box 76; Box 114	Unidentified research notes, undated
Box 76	Unknown Russian publication, circa 1949
Box 76	Variation on the Techniques of Measuring Skulls, undated
Box 76	Vendovi, 1969-1978
Box 77	Vendovi- Skull Examination, undated
Box 77; Box 113	Villa Tania de Boquerou Puerto Rico, 1973
Box 77	Wadi Kubainya:
Box 77	Dr. Stewart's version of his Kubainya Manuscript resorted, 1988

Box 77	Additional prints ordered, 1984
Box 77	Wadi Kubainya photo prints left after Larey, 1985
Box 77	Correspondence- Wendorf, Fred, 1984-1985
Box 77	'The Wadi Kubainya Skeleton (2 Copies), 1985
Box 77	Photographs, circa 1985
Box 77	Miscellaneous papers, 1984-1985
Box 78	Forms for preparation of Wadi Kubainya manuscript, 1984
Box 78	SEM Photos of paleo human bone specimen from Egypt, circa 1985
Box 78	Early versions of the Kubainya manuscript, circa 1985
Box 78	Slides, circa 1985
Box 78	"Odds and Ends", circa 1985
Box 78	Manuscripts for symposium in South Africa, 1985
Box 78	Manuscript covering period from April 1982 to April 1983, 1982-1983
Box 78	Application to N.G.N. for grant to cover travel to Cairo, 1982
Box 78	Trip to Cairo, 1982
Box 78	Souveniers of visit to Cairo, 1982-1983
Box 78	Miscellaneous photos of skeleton, undated
Box 78	Early versions of Kubainya manuscript, circa 1984
Box 78	Correspondence through official channels in Cairo and Washington, 1982-1983
Box 78	Wendorf's field notes, 1985
Box 78	Wendorf's correspondence on Wadi Kubainya and vita, 1985
Box 78	Negatives brought in by Vic, undated
Box 78	Log of the project: xerox of Alebrook's 1961 article on stature estimation, 1983
Box 78	Extra photos, undated

Box 78	Data for Wadi Kubainya report lincluding quarterly reports, 1983
Box 79	Wendorf's and Stewart's manuscript copies, circa 1985
Box 79	Miscellaneous photographs, 1982
Box 79	Manuscript copy, circa 1985
Box 79	Bibliographic material for Wadi Kubainya report, circa 1985
Box 79	Stewart and Angel's Kubainya manuscript, circa 1985
Box 79	Radio Smithsonian: "Old Bones", 24 July 1983
Box 114	Wadi Kubainya oversize, 1965-1983
Box 113; Box 79	West Indies, 1938
Box 79	What the Bones Tell, 1951-1952
Box 79	What the Bones Tell- Today, 1972
Box 79	Werner-Reimers-Stiftung (German), 1963-1976
Box 79	Where is Cope's Face?, undated
Box 79	Whitehall Rubercle, 1983
Box 79a	Xochiaclco, 1945-1946
Box 79a	York River Ossuary, 1940
Box 79a	Zagorsk, Wales and Dublin Punch Cards- Blood Types and Pigmentation, circa 1955

Series 4: Operation Glory, 1954-1957

Arrangement:

This series is divided into three subseries. Subseries 4.1: Known Individuals contains photographs and punch cards for soldiers that Stewart and his team were able to identify. Subseries 4.2: Unknown Individuals contains photographs and punch cards for the smaller group of Operation Glory individuals who were not identified (although some of them have since been successfully identified by the Central Identification Laboratory of the Joint POW/MIA Accounting Command in Pearl Harbor, Hawaii). For each individual, two punch cards of skeletal information are followed by a set of 8x10 inch photos of specific age indicators in that individual. Notes on the cards include a list of the photographs taken of each, as well as a list of the casts made of pubic symphyses and other skeletal elements. Subseries 4.3: Research Materials is made up of additional materials from Stewart's trip to Japan, including photographs of laboratories, research notes, travel information, and other related material. Materials in the Known and Unknown Individuals subseries are arranged numerically by individual skeletal record number. Materials in the Research Materials subseries retains Stewart's original arrangement with some minor changes for clarity.

Scope and Contents:

This series contains punch cards, photographs, notes, travel and administrative information, and other related materials to Stewart's work on the "Operation Glory" project with the United States Army. At the end of the Korean War, Stewart was hired by the army to help identify the skeletal remains of about 450 American soldiers who had been hastily buried in war graves captured by North Korean troops. After the war, the remains were repatriated to the United States and Stewart and transported to Kokura, Japan where Stewart and other physical anthropologists worked to identify them. By the time Stewart had finished his work in 1955, all but 73 skeletons were identified.

Related Materials:

Casts that Stewart made of pubic symphyses and other skeletal elements from "Operation Glory" soldiers are housed at the Department of Anthropology at the National Museum of Natural History. Contact repository for more information.

Subseries 4.1: Known Individuals, 1954-1955

	Skeletal Records:	
Box 80	2-10, 1954	
Box 80	11-20, 1954	
Box 80	21-30, 1954	
Box 80	31-40, 1954	
Box 80	41-46, 1954	
Box 80	47-53, 1954	
Box 81	54-60, 1954	
Box 81	61-67, 1954	
Box 81	68-75, 1954	

Box 81	77-84, 1954
Box 81	85-90, 1954
Box 81	92-97, 1954
Box 81	98-103, 1954
Box 82	104-112, 1954
Box 82	113-119, 1954
Box 82	121-126, 1954
Box 82	127-135, 1954
Box 82	136-141, 1954
Box 82	142-150, 1954
Box 83	151-160, 1954
Box 83	161-170, 1954
Box 83	181-190, 1954
Box 83	191-200, 1954
Box 84	201-210, 1954
Box 84	212-220, 1954
Box 84	221-230, 1954
Box 84	231-240, 1954
Box 84	242-250, 1954
Box 85	251-259, 1954
Box 85	261-270, 1954
Box 85	271-280, 1954
Box 85	281-289, 1954
Box 85	291-300, 1954

Box 86	302-310, 1954
Box 86	311-318, 1954
Box 86	319-328, 1954
Box 86	329-338, 1954
Box 86	339-350, 1954
Box 87	351-359, 1954
Box 87	360-370, 1954
Box 87	371-381, 1954
Box 87	382-395, 1954
Box 88	400-410, 1955
Box 88	412-422, 1955
Box 88	423-429, 1955
Box 88	430-439, 1955
Box 88	440-450, 1955

Subseries 4.2: Unknown Individuals, 1954-1955

Skeletal Records

Box 89	1-23, 1954
Box 89	24-91, 1954
Box 89	105-132, 1954
Box 89	134-166, 1954
Box 89	177-206, 1954
Box 89	211-217, 1954
Box 89	228-241, 1954

Box 89	260-275, 1954
Box 90	277-290, 1954
Box 90	301-325, 1954
Box 90	342-363, 1954
Box 90	364-372, 1954
Box 90	373-376, 1955
Box 90	383-392, 1955
Box 90	393-397, 1955
Box 91	398-402, 1955
Box 91	411-419, 1955
Box 91	429-435, 1955
Box 91	436-449, 1955

Subseries 4.3: Research Materials, 1954-1957

Box 92	Technical report- Skeletal Age Change in Young American Males, 1957
Box 92	Notes on data collection at Kokura, 1954
Box 92	Smithsonian I.D. badge, circa 1954
Box 92	Blank skeletal aging cards, circa 1954
Box 92	Travel paperwork- Japan, 1955
Box 92	Operation Glory notes, data, and photographs, 1954-1955
Box 92	Working papers on introductory sections of report, circa 1954-1955
Box 92	Photographs of operations and skeletal remains, circa 1954
Box 92	Mongoloid skull photos, circa 1954
Box 92	Photos of sternum, circa 1955

Box 92	Photos of laboratories and staff, circa 1955
Box 92	QMC 1044 form and evac. numbers for studied individuals, circa 1955
Box 92	Photos of laboratory and the Stewarts at social events, circa 1954-1955
Box 92	Additional photographs of skeletal remains with cover letter, 1955

Series 5: Professional Organizations, 1930-1990

Arrangement: This series is arranged alphabetically by organization name. Materials within folders retain Stewart's

original order.

Scope and Contents:

This series consists of newsletters, bulletins, meeting records, reports, and other non-correspondence material related to professional organizations and societies that T. Dale Stewart was involved in. Materials span the length of Stewart's professional career. The bulk of the series contains material from the American Association of Physical Anthropologists, the National Academy of Sciences, and the National Geographic Society (Stewart held advisory/leadership roles in all of these). Materials of note include research reports from a number of expeditions and projects sponsored by National Geographic and materials from the early years of the American Association of Physical Anthropologists.

Box 93	American Academy of Forensic Sciences, 1977-1983 3 Folders
Box 93	American Anthropological Association, 1947-1961
Box 93	American Association of Physical Anthropologists, 1940-1965
Box 93	American Association of Physical Anthropologists- Proposed Officers, 1959
Box 93	American Association of Physical Anthropologists- Charter Members, 1930-1980
Box 93-94	American Association of Physical Anthropologists- Annual Meeting Programs, 1930-1971 2 Folders
Box 94	American Genetic Association, 1951
Box 94	American Geographical Society, 1949
Box 94	American Institute of Biological Sciences, 1950-1952
Box 94	American Philosophical Society, 1949-1958
Box 94	Anthropological Society of Washington, 1945-1958
Box 94	Archaeological Society of Delaware, 1950-1958
Box 94	D.C. Board of Examiners of Basic Sciences, 1935-1977 3 Folders
Box 95	Delta Regional Primate Research Center, 1962-1974 3 Folders
Box 95	The Digit Fund, 1990

Box 95	Forensic Sciences Foundation, undated
Box 95-96	National Academy of Sciences, 1971-1987 4 Folders
Box 96	National Academy of Sciences- National Research Council, 1950-1954
Box 97	National Academy of Sciences- National Research Committee- Highway Safety, 1952-1953
Box 97	National Research Council- Commission on Behavioral and Social Science, 1990
Box 97	National Geographic Society, 1958-1974
Box 97	National Geographic Society- Calico Hills, 1966-1970 2 Folders
Box 97-98	National Geographic Society- Committee for Research and Exploration, 1966-1981 5 Folders
Box 98	National Geographic Society- Dry Creek Project, 1980
Box 98	National Geographic Society- Early Man Research Program, 1976-1977
Box 99	National Geographic Society- Wetherill Mesa Project, 1962-1964 3 Folders
Box 99	The Philadelphia Anthropological Society, 1948
Box 99	Proposal for an Organization of Professional Anthropologists, 1945
Box 99	S.I. Department of Anthropology Newsletters, 1990
Box 99	W.H. Over Museum- Museum News, 1962

Series 6: Trip Files, 1945-1985

Arrangement: This series is arranged alphabetically by event name. Materials within folders retain Stewart's

original order.

Scope and Contents:

This series contains materials related to trips that Stewart took to academic conferences, celebrations, and other events in Europe and North and South America. It appears that Stewart did not present any research or publications at most of these activities. Materials are from events that Stewart attended during his career at the Smithsonian and in the first few years after his retirement and include event schedules, correspondence, receipts and other travel materials, and copies of presentations given by others and notes.

Box 100	Armed Forces Institute of Pathology (Conference), circa 1983
Box 100	Cuzco Conference, 1948-1949
Box 100	Data on Taung Diamond Jubilee International Symposium, 1985 2 Folders
Box 100	Escuela de Nacional de Antropologia (Mexico), 1944-1945
Box 100	Guatemala, 1948-1949
Box 100	Hrdlicka Celebration (15th Anniversary of Death, 90th Anniversary of Birth) in Prague- Humpolee Trip to Czechoslovakia, 1959
Box 100a	Third Inter-American Indian Conference, La Paz, Bolivia, 1954
Box 100a	Lima, Peru, 1951
Box 100a	Trip to Japan (Congress of Anthropological and Ethnological Study), 1968
Box 100a	University of North Carolina, Chapel Hill inauguration ceremonies (Gordon Gray), 1950

Series 7: Teaching and Lectures, 1950-1970

Arrangement: This series is arranged alphabetically by lecture title or university name. Materials within folders retain Stewart's original order.

Scope and Contents:

This series contains materials from lectures that Stewart gave and classes/seminars he taught about physical and forensic anthropology to undergraduate and graduate students, colleagues, military and rescue personnel, and the general public. Lecture and class topics include the origins of man, early human migrations, and skeletal identification. Materials in this series include lecture notes and other classroom materials, correspondence, illustrations, travel vouchers, and schedules. There is a large group of materials related to Stewart's 1968 seminar: "Personal Identification in Mass Disaster" which was presented to military personnel at the Natural Museum of Natural History.

Box 101	Cold Spring Harbor Symposium, 1950
Box 101	George Washington University teaching material, circa 1960-1967 3 Folders
Box 101	Man in N.E. Asia (C.I.A. Lecture), circa 1953
Box 101	"Man, the Unique Cultural Animal-" American Orthopaedic Association, 1963
Box 101	Perspectives on the Peopling of the New World, 1963
	Seminar on Personal Identification in Mass Disasters:
Box 101	Program and attendance, 1968
Box 101	State police disaster plan, 1968
Box 101	Seminar preparation, 1958-1968
Box 102	Vouchers, circa 1968
Box 102	Program xerox, 1968
Box 102	Seminar correspondence, 1968-1970
Box 102	S.I. documents, 1968-1970
Box 102	Mass disasters illustrations and Wesley Napp, 1968
Box 102	Mass Disaster illustrations, circa 1968
Box 102	Travel vouchers, 1968

Box 102

University of Chicago lectures, 1948

Series 8: Exhibit Material, 1961-1969

Arrangement: This series is arranged in what appears to be Stewart's original order, with some changes for clarity.

Materials within folders retain Stewart's original order as well.

Scope and Contents:

This series consists of exhibit script drafts, correspondence, memos, notes, photographs and illustrations, exhibit mockups, and background research for an exhibit on physical anthropology in the National Museum of Natural History that was on display in the 1960s. Stewart, in his capacity as head curator and director of the museum, played a leading role in the development and production of the exhibit. The bulk of these materials were created before the exhibit opened to the public, such as drafts of exhibit scripts and different ideas for a large mural depicting human body mutilation practices from around the world.

Box 103	Physical anthropology exhibit script and other materials, 1965-1969 3 Folders
Box 103	Physical anthropology exhibit plans, 1961-1962
Box 103	Mural- body mutilations, 1966
Box 103	Body mutilation mural- images used, circa 1966
Box 103	Body mutilation mural- images not used, circa 1966

Series 9: Photographs, 1928-1979

Arrangement:

This series is divided into 8 subseries. Subseries 9.1: People and Events contains photographs of colleagues, fellow Smithsonian staff, and friends of T. Dale Stewart and were mostly taken between the 1950s and 1970s. Subseries 9.2: Travel and Expeditions contains photographs created by Stewart during some of his trips to Peru and other South American locations, and others that seem to have collected by Stewart for research purposes. Subseries 9.3: Skeletal Remains consists of photographs and negatives of complete skeletons and individual bones. Some photographs were taken at archaeological sites in the field, but most appear to have been taken in museums or laboratories. Subseries 9.4: Lectures and Presentations contains charts, title slides, and images of skeletal remains that Stewart created as he prepared lectures and other presentations. Subseries 9.5: Publications consist of photographs and plates that were created by Stewart for inclusion in bulletins, handbooks, articles, and other publications that Stewart was involved with. Subseries 9.6: Glass Lantern Slides consists of seven trays of approximately 500 glass lantern slides that Stewart created between about 1942 and 1959. Subseries 9.7: Townsend Site, Delaware contains 133 silver gelatin prints and one black and white slide, which depict burials and pits uncovered at the Townsend Site excavation. Subseries 9.8: Mexico, Guatemala, and Peru Trips contains 40 silver gelatin prints and 40 matching negatives, most of which depict structures at Uxmal and Chichen Itza. Most subseries in this collection are arranged in what appears to be Stewart's original order, though there have been some changes made for clarity.

Scope and Contents:

This series is made up of photographs, prints, negatives, and a few illustrations of various sizes created and gathered by Stewart throughout his professional career. Many images were created during archaeological expeditions in North and South America or at the Museum of Natural History to aid in his research or were created for publication. There are a significant number of images from exhibit opening galas, celebrations, award presentations, and other events at the Smithsonian and elsewhere that Stewart attended from the 1950s through the 1970s. There is also a large group of photographs of skeletal remains, many of which are unidentified. Some of the images in this series were previously separated from the Thomas Dale Stewart papers as individual photo lot collections, and have since been re-integrated into this collection.

Subseries 9.1: People and Events, 1940-1979

Arrangement: Materials are arranged alphabetically by name or event. Materials within folders are arranged in Stewart's original order with some changes.

Scope and Contents:

This subseries contains photographs of colleagues, fellow Smithsonian staff, and friends of T. Dale Stewart and were mostly taken between the 1950s and 1970s. Many of these photographs were taken at exhibit openings, parties, award presentations, and other events, though some appear to be publicity photos of colleagues at work in the field or in research facilities. Notable materials in this subseries include a 1959 scrapbook of a trip Stewart took to Prague and the celebration of Ales Hrdlicka's birthday, and photographs from a number of exhibit and hall openings from the National Museum of Natural History.

	•
Box 104	Award medal mock-ups, undated
Box 104	Dr. B.A. Saveliev, 1965
Box 104	Dr. Sittes- Antioch College examining a skull, circa 1940
Box 104	Certificate of achievement awards, 1965

Box 104	Certificate of achievement presented to Professor Hsi-mei Yang, 1963
Box 104	Certificate of achievements given by anthropology to visiting scholars Jose Rafael Arboleda and Mario Sanoja, circa 1965
Box 104	Department of Anthropology, 1904 (photocopy), undated
Box 104	Dinner honoring Professor Jisaburo Ohwi, 1965
Box 104	Dinner honoring Dr. G. Arthur Cooper, 1965
Box 104	"Evening at the Smithsonian-" Jade Hall, Museum of Natural History, 1966
Box 104	Frank Taylor retirement party, circa 1975
Box 104	Juan Munizaga, 1974
Box 104	Guest list: Origins and Affinities of the First Americans, 1976
Box 104	Haniwa of "A Richly Dressed Man", 1964
Box 104	Harry Shapiro with restoration of Zinjanthropus, 1963
Box 104	Hrdlicka 2nd Anthropological Congress: Pantheon National Museum, Prague, 1979
Box 112	Hrdlicka birthday celebration in Prague photo album, 1959
Box 104	Larry Angel, 1975
Box 104	Letter and picture from granddaughter Margaret, 1977
Box 104	Miscellaneous people, 1963-1977
Box 104	Opening of Hall of Physical Anthropology, 1965
Box 104	Opening of the Exhibit: "The Geography and Natural History of Chile", 1964
Box 104	Opening of Exhibit on The Dead Sea Scrolls, 1965
Box 104	Opening of the Gem Hall, 1965
Box 104	Opening of the Exhibit: Mother and Child, 1965
Box 104	Opening of the Photographic Exhibition: The World of Peru, 1965
Box 104	Opening of Oceanographic Exhibit: Return to the Sea, 1964

Box 104	Opening of the Romanian tapestry exhibition, 1965
Box 104	Party for Mr. Perrygo, 1965
Box 104	Population Reference Bureau, 1965
Box 104	Presentation of blueback trout by Congressman McIntire, 1964
Box 104	Presentation of a memorial plaque to Dr. Frank H. H. Roberts, 1964
Box 104	Presentation of the Paul Bartoch Award to Dr. Alexander Wetmore, 1964
Box 104	Retirement party, 1971
Box 104	Retirement party for Philip Hopkins (Air Museum), 1964
Box 104	Science exhibit, Seattle World's Fair, 1962
Box 104	Smithson Dinner, 1965
Box 104	Smithsonian career service emblems, 1963
Box 104	T. Dale Stewart, 1970-1971 5 Folders
Box 104	Stewart speaking at Dr. Cobb's testimonial, 1974
Box 104	Stewart and Larry Angel, 1973
Box 104	Stewart at Smithsonian events, 1974
Box 104	Stewart with unidentified others (negatives), undated
Box 104	Tea for the Junior League docents, 1966
Box 104	Unidentified anthropologists, undated
Box 105	Unidentified Japanese headshots, undated
Box 105	Tour of Smithsonian Institution for wives of Japanese cabinet ministers, 1962
Box 105	Vela I. Vedda, 1967
Box 105	Visit to Dr. David Stewart home- New Castle, Delaware, circa 1980
Box 105	Visit of Explorer Troop 410 from Wachula, Florida, circa 1965

Box 105	Wetmore, Wedel, Mrs. Pelham, and Stewart, 1970	

Subseries 9.2: Travel and Expeditions, 1928-1961

Arrangement: Materials within folders are arranged in Stewart's original order with changes for clarity.

Scope and Contents:

The photographs from this subseries are made up of those created by Stewart during some of his trips to Peru and other South American locations, and others that seem to have collected by Stewart for research purposes. There are a significant number of photographs from archaeological expeditions and trips around South America that are unidentified and may possibly be from Stewart's trips to Peru and Guatemala in the late 1940s and early 1950s. Materials are arranged alphabetically by trip name.

Box 105	H.B Collins Jr. (possibly Alaska expedition), circa 1928
Box 105	"Old Funi" drawing by Edwin Cassedy, undated
Box 105	Peru, 1941 7 Folders
Box 105	Photographs of man and child and cave paintings from Dr. Prokopec, circa 1960
Box 105	Selena-Triail Expedition, undated
Box 105	Unidentified South American trip photos (possibly Machu Pichu), undated
Box 105	Unidentified stone archaelogical remains, undated
Box 105	Unidentified trip photos, undated

Subseries 9.3: Skeletal Remains, 1936-1979

American mande. Materials are supersued alab

Materials are arranged alphabetically by photograph subject or folder title when Stewart created one. Materials within folders are arranged in Stewart's original order with some changes.

Scope and Contents:

The Skeletal Remains subseries consists of photographs and negatives of skeletons and bones. Some photographs were taken at archaeological sites in the field, but most appear to have been taken in museums or laboratories. Many photographs are of skeletal remains that were not a part of Stewart's or the Smithsonian Institution's collections and were sent to Stewart from colleagues at other institutions for research and publication purposes. Although most of the photographs in this series were labeled in some sort of way by Stewart (either with a folder label, caption, or accompanying note), there are a significant number of unidentified skeletal remains and bone fragments in one folder.

Box 105	Bone measuring equipment, undated
Box 105	Bones at unidentified archaelogical site, undated
Box 113	The circular type of cranial deformity in the U.S., 1941

Box 105	Field Museum- Melanesian, 1975
Box 105	Homo Sapiens Afer- South Carolina from Dr. Thomas Bradley, 1936
Box 105	Labeled bone fragments, undated
Box 105	Low head (skull drawing), undated
Box 105	Nacotchtauk (Anacostia) ossuaries, undated
Box 105	Navaho skulls, undated
Box 105	Ostrander- skull fracture, 1978-1979
Box 105	Perforated cranium from Mulholland Site (LAn-246), undated
Box 106	Photographs of skulls from other publications (with captions), undated
Box 106	Pubic bones of males and females, undated
Box 106	San Diego Museum of Man, 1975
Box 106	Skull of Laguna Beach Man, undated
Box 106	Spinal column measurements, undated
Box 106 and Oversize 3	Unidentified x-Rays, undated 2 Folders
Box 106	Unidentified skeletal remains, undated
Box 106	X-Rays of spine with fracture of neutral arch, undated
Box 106	Zinjanthropus restoration for NGS (Shapiro), 1964

Subseries 9.4: Lectures and Presentations, 1945-1977

Scope and Contents:

This subseries consists of images that Stewart created as he prepared lectures and other presentations. Most images are of charts, title slides, and skeletal remains. Some folders also contain paper records related to Stewart's presentations, but most folders only have a few images without any captions or labels. Materials are arranged alphabetically by lecture/presentation title when known.

Box 106	Anthropological Society of Washington, undated
Box 106	Man in the New World and Anthropometry slides, undated

Box 106	Mexico City paper, 1974
Box 106	Peopling of America slides, undated
Box 106	San Diego, 1977
Box 106	Unidentified glass slides- unlabeled chard, 1945
Box 106	Unlabeled slide negatives, undated

Subseries 9.5: Publications, 1939-1971

Arrangement: Materials are arranged alphabetically by publication name when known. Materials within folders

are arranged in Stewart's original order with some changes for clarity.

Scope and Contents:

The images in this subseries were created by Stewart for inclusion in bulletins, handbooks, articles, and other publications that Stewart was involved with. The subjects of these photographs and plates are mostly of skeletal remains, archaeological sites, and charts of skeletal characteristics, and were used in works published by the Smithsonian Institution. Many images are accompanied by instructions for resizing for publication and other special directions for photo services staff. Most photographs in this subseries are labeled and associated with a particular publication, although there is a small group of unidentified drawings and plates.

Box 106	BAE Bulletin 126, 1939
	Handbook of South America Photographs:
Box 106	Machu Pichu, 1941 2 Folders
Box 106	Museum of Anthropology, 1941 2 Folders
Box 106	Various sites, Machu Pichu, Sacharroman, 1941
Box 106	Museum of Anthropology, other various sites, 1941
Box 106	Film rolls # 6-9, circa 1941
Box 106	Journal of the Washington Academy of Sciences, undated
Box 106	Miscellaneous publications, undated
Box 106	Mobridge illustrations, 1971
Box 106	Photo services, 1944-1968
Box 106	Swanton Volume, Figures 2 and 3, undated

	Unknown Publications:
Box 107	Three drawings of a skull as seen in different views, undated
Box 107	Plates 11-16 and 18, undated
Box 107	Plates, 4 views of skull, undated
Box 107	Plates 1-6, figures 1 and 2, undated

Subseries 9.6: Glass Lantern Slides, 1942-1959

Arrangement: Materials appear to be arranged in the original order that Stewart used within each slide box.

Scope and Contents:

This series consists of seven trays of approximately 500 glass lantern slides that Stewart created between about 1942 and 1959. Images depict skeletal remains at archaeological sites and in laboratories; slides and charts on skeletal growth and comparisons; North and South American archaeological sites including Cinco Cerros, Peru, Alaska, Patawomeke, the Pickwick and Gunterville Basin, and the Townsend Site, Delaware; anthropometrical tools from the 18th century; and skeletal materials from the Witte Museum in Texas. The majority of slides are unlabeled, but photocopies of original slides boxes and enclosures are included in this subseries. There are about 400 unlabeled slides located throughout this subseries that are likely related to surrounding slides.

Carton 1	Slides and charts, undated
	Goldstein
Carton 1	Change in C.I. with growth, undated
Carton 1	Caries in mandibular teeth of Eskimos, undated
Carton 1	Growth of head, undated
Carton 1	Changes in shape of nose during growth, undated
Carton 1	Distribution and type of cranial deformity in Texas, undated
Carton 2	Pickwick and Guntersville Basin, undated
Carton 2	Central Highlands Peru, undated
Carton 2	Parapas, undated
Carton 2	Cuzco, undated
Carton 2	Trephines skull, Cinco Cerros, Peru, undated

Carton 2	Tellocoll, undated
Carton 2	Trephined skull, Cinco Cerros, Peru, undated
Carton 2	Unlabeled Skulls, undated
Carton 2	Notes associated with images, undated
Carton 2	Eskimo, undated
Carton 3	Patawomeke, undated
Carton 3	Tracings of Potomac showing location of Patawomeke, undated
Carton 3	Detail of Smith map showing location of Patawomeke, undated
Carton 3	Detail of Herman map showing location of Indians, undated
Carton 3	Site of Patawomeke during 1940 season, undated
Carton 3	John White's picture of a stockaded town, undated
Carton 3	Dutch illustrations obviously copied from DeBry, undated
Carton 3	DeBry's engraving of the John White picture, undated
Carton 3	Captain John Smith's map of Virginia, undated
Carton 3	Tello Collection, undated
Carton 3	Trephined Skull, Cinco Cerros, Peru, undated
Carton 3	Revision of figure 122 in new edition of Gradwohl, undated
Carton 3	Human vs. bear foot, 1959
Carton 3	Variation in the dimensions of teeth, undated
Carton 3	Variation: lower molars, Indian tribes, undated
Carton 3	F.B.I. case: x-ray of ungulate ribs and sternum, undated
Carton 3	Eskimo, undated
Carton 3	Location of Patawomeke on modern map, undated
Carton 3	Marlboro port VA from air, undated

Carton 3	View from Judge Graham's Excavation at Patawomeke, undated
Carton 3	Appearance of post holes when freshly exposed, undated
Carton 3	Patawomeke, undated
Carton 3	Site of close of 1938 season- Patawomeke, undated
Carton 3	Patawomeke- deep pit containing variant types of pottery, undated
Carton 3	AAPA, 1952
Carton 4	Melting Pot, undated
Carton 4	Patawomeke, undated
Carton 4	"Historic Cherokee", undated
Carton 5	Photos of Skulls, 1942
Carton 5	Alaskan statistics and skulls, undated
Carton 5	Predmost (male), undated
Carton 5	Conkling Cave, undated
Carton 5	The mauer jaw and the jaw of a modern German, undated
Carton 5	Gorilla- Rhodesian- La Chapelle Kaffir, undated
Carton 5	Prelim Analysis, 1951
Carton 5	F.B.I. Summer 1955- slides for Newman- hand and crystal, Florida, undated
Carton 5	Morton 1839- facial goniometer, undated
Carton 5	Broca goiniometer, undated
Carton 5	Von Torok (1890) universal, undated
Carton 5	M. Benedict (1888) crainosphere, undated
Carton 5	Morton 1839- small holder used for cranial capacity, undated
Carton 5	Morton 1839 apparatus for drawing, undated
Carton 5	Carus 1858 caliper, undated

Carton 5	Broca 1870 Compas d'Epauser, undated
Carton 5	Le Bon (1878) and Newman- snow (1940)- coordinate calipers, undated
Carton 5	Duhousset (1875) and Montague- Trevon (1937) calipers for internal dimensions, undated
Carton 5	Elsholtius "anthropometron" 1664, undated
Carton 5	Antelme (1863) cephalometer, undated
Carton 5	American neanderthaloids- Xmas 1956, undated
Carton 5	Growth and development of the orangutan, undated
Carton 5	Rhodesian skull (middle), undated
Carton 5	Preliminary Analysis, 1951
Carton 5	Figure 15 in Schultz (1944) age changes and variation in gibbons, undated
Carton 5	Cranial index, undated
Carton 5	Minimum length of right femur, undated
Carton 5	Paper on flourine analysis of confins, undated
Carton 5	Skull profiles, undated
Carton 5	Slides- Shanidar, undated
Carton 6	AAPA 1959 pelvis- Shanidar, undated
Carton 6	Shanidar as uncovered in 1960, undated
Carton 6	Shanidar II- tibia and fibula found in 1960, undated
Carton 6	Photo of skull- 1942, undated
Carton 6	Labrador, undated
Carton 6	New York 1940- Trephining in U.S., undated
Carton 6	Sugar Run, PA, undated
Carton 6	Townsend Site, Delaware, undated

Carton 7	Eskimo, undated
Carton 7	Field map of Patawomeke at close of 1939 season, undated
Carton 7	Patawomeke, undated
Carton 7	Site of Patawomeke early in 1939, undated
Carton 7	Judge Graham's map (in part) of excavations at Patawomeke, undated
	Texas Phila 1935:
Carton 7	Comparative measurements and indices of the skull, undated
Carton 7	"Witte #1" and "Shumla #2" loaned by Witte Museum, undated
Carton 7	Comparative measurements and indices of the face (skull), undated
Carton 7	Comparative lengths and index of the long bones, undated
Carton 7	Shape of the shaft (long bones): comparative, undated
Carton 7	Septal apertures of the humerus: comparative, undated
Carton 7	Eskimo, undated
Carton 7	Diurnal threshold variations, undated
Carton 7	Thresholds for various substances, undated
Carton 7	Individual variations in thresholds, undated
Carton 7	Sucrose thresholds, undated
Carton 7	Sucrose thresholds Goezl et al, undated
Carton 7	Bedford, PA case of F.B.I. May 13, 1959, undated
Carton 1	Unlabeled Lantern Slides Notes: Unlabeled lantern slides are located throughout cartons 1 through 7 and in many cases are directly related to neighboring labeled slides or enclosure photocopies.

Subseries 9.7: Townsend Site, Delaware, 1948-1949

Scope and This subseries was previously Photo Lot 86-4: Thomas Dale Stewart Photographs of Townsend Contents: Site, Delaware, circa 1948-1949. Stewart provided general supervision and advice for the

Townsend Site excavations (1948-1949) which were conducted by the Sussex Society of Archaeology and History (Delaware). The subseries contains 133 silver gelatin prints and one black and white slide, which depict burials and pits uncovered at the Townsend Site excavation. The photographs were probably made by Stewart, but possibly were made by Henri Geiger Omwake, one of the local archaeologists heading the project. Some images are of subjects that may be culturally sensitive, such as human remains.

Related Materials:

Reports on the Townsend Site excavation can be found in the National Anthropological Archives in MS 4669 and 7223. The National Anthropological Archives holds the Henri Geiger Omwake papers as well. Artifacts and specimens from the Townsend Site can be found in the Department of Anthropology in accessions 187165, 185305, 188932, 191188, and 385319.

Box 107 Townsend Site, Delaware, circa 1948-1949 4 Folders

Subseries 9.8: Mexico, Guatemala, and Peru Trips, 1947-1949

Scope and Contents:

This subseries was previously Photo Lot 81-59: Thomas Dale Stewart Photographs of Mexico, Guatemala, and Peru, circa 1945-1949. In 1946, the Stewart began a program of cooperation with anthropologists of the Carnegie Institution of Washington and scientists from Guatemala. In part, the project was designed to promote relations between scientists of the Americans and was sponsored by the U.S. Department of States. Stewart's activities involved a study of the highland and lowland Mayans and the study of remains at highland archaeological sites. The subseries contains 40 silver gelatin prints and 40 matching negatives, most of which depict structures at Uxmal and Chichen Itza. Also included are photographs of Stewart and his family, excavations, and modern buildings. There are also lists of captions for a 1949 trip to Peru, though the photographs are not included in the collections.

Related Materials: Notes for Stewart's work in Mexico, Guatemala, and Peru can be found in the National Anthropological Archives in MS 7357. The Department of Anthropology holds artifacts and specimens donated by Stewart as part of this project.

·	
Box 107	Descriptions of photographs, 1947
Box 107	Original enclosures, circa 1947
Box 107	Guatemala photos, circa 1947
Box 112	Guatemala photographs 1947-1949 #1-151 (negatives only), 1947-1949 1 Boxe
Box 108	Acetate negatives, circa 1947 1 Boxe
Box 109-110	Guatemala numbered and labeled photographs, 1947-1949 2 Boxes
Box 111	Peru photographs, 1949

1 Boxe